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Javaid A. Perwaiz, M.D. CERTIFIED MAIL
Obstetrics and Bymecology
3003 Churchland Blvd.
Chesapeake, VA 23321

Dear Dr. Perwaiz:

This is official notification by the State Board of
Medicine of the decision of the Informal Conference Committee
which met with you on July 27, 1984, in Norfolk, Virginia.

The committee recommended that you be Censored for lack
of documentation of patient records and it is stressed that
you keep more accurate records in the future.

. _The committee also recommended that you be Censored
for lack of judgment in regards to a sexual relationship
with a patient and that you use more discretion in the
future.

These two Censors will become part of your permanent
record for future reference.

Sincerely,
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cc: Howard Casway
Assistant Attorney General
Wayne Lustig, Esquire
Informal Conference Committee
Compliance



